CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Jeng, David; Thomas, Brian

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Segala, John; Miernicki, Michael

Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional Information,

RAI No. 301, Other Seismic Category | Structures and RAI No. 310, Other Seismic Category |
Structures. 11/11/2011

UniStar’s letter with ADAMS Accession Number ML11319A199, dated November 11, 2011, provides
response to Question Number 03.08.04-23 of your RAI 301 (eRAI 5566) and Question Number
03.08.04-24 of your RAI 310 (eRAI 5746). The response also includes the markups of the proposed
changes to the applicable sections of the COL application based on the responses to these RAI
questions.

Please review the RAI response, including the FSAR mark ups provided with the response, and
appropriately status the applicable questions in the eRAIl system.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406

Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 8:30 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager
Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNroDser
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan
Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3 - Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI No. 301, Other
Seismic Category I Structures and RAI No. 310, Other Seismic Category I Structures. 11/11/2011

ADAMS Distribution Notification
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NOTICE: NON-PUBLIC PENDING REVIEW DOCUMENT
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